CLAYTON TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
DECEMBER 17, 2024, 6:00 P.M.
CLAYTON TOWNSHIP HALL
Kevin DePottey Jon Mieczkowski
Corey Potter George Sippert
Rick Caruso Richard Derby

Kathleen Norris

TED HENRY, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, #810-691-5258
ROLLCALL

APPROVE PROPOSED AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: NOVEMBER 26, 2024 Pgs. 2-3

COMMUNICATION:
1. Sample Container Ordinance from Atty Tucker Pgs. 4-9

REPORT OF OFFICERS AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:
J & K Canvas purchase by RV repair business

PUBLIC COMMENT:

NEW BUSINESS / DISCUSSIONS
1. Rental Ordinance — Flint Township Ordinance Pgs, 10-13

OLD BUSINESS / DISCUSSIONS
ADDITIONAL ITEMS

FUTURE ITEMS

1. Business License

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
NOVEMBER 246, 2024
Chairman DePottey opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Rick Caruso, Richard Derby, Corey Potter, Jon Mieczkowski, Kevin
DePottey, Kathleen Norris, George Sippert

Others Present:

Ted Henry/Building Official, Zoning Adminisirator
Ken Tucker/Township Attorney

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA WITH ADDITION

Add meeting change date to December 17, 2024

Action Taken: Motion by Derby, supported by Potter, to approve the proposed agendda
for the November 26, 2024, Clayton Township Planning Commission meeting and to
change date of December Planning Commission meeting to December 17, 2024.
MOTION CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 22, 2024

ACTION TAKEN: Motion by Potter, supported by Derby fo approve minutes of October
22, 2024,

MOTION CARRIED.

COMMUNICATION:

Discussion about storage containers to residences article from California
REPORT OF OFFICERS AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:

Nonhe

PUBLIC COMMENT:

None

NEW BUSINESS/DISCUSSIONS:




1. Caruso gave the update on ordinances, approved on 2 reading
2. Discussion on rental ordinance and which direction Commission will take on
progressing with rental ordinance
OLD BUSINESS/DISCUSSIONS
Jon Mieczkowski gave a report on lawsuit in Lansing on Renewable Energy
ADDITIONAL ITEMS
FUTURE ITEMS
Commission will take up Business Licenses affer Rental Ordinance
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

Action Taken: Motion by Potter, supported by Norris, to adjourn the Planning
Commission meeting at 6:41 p.m.

Kevin DePottey, Chairperson Rick Caruso, Secretary




 VILLAGE OF LENNON
GENESEE/SHIAWASSEE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-1111-01

AN ORDINANCE TO REGULATE PORTABLE STORAGE CONTAINERS IN ALL
VILLAGE OF LENNON ZONING DISTRICTS

THE VILLAGE. OF LENNON ORDAINS:

Ordinance No: 2024-1111-01, Portabie Storage Containers, shall be added to provide as follows:

SECTION 1
PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance is to provide standards and regulations for the placement and use
of all portable storage containers as an accessory building and/or storage building on any parcel
and any zoning distriet in the Village of Lennon, The Otdinance is intended to protect the public
health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the Village of Lennon.

z
PORTABLE STORAGE CONTAINER DEFINED
For the purpose of this ordinanice, a Porta_ble Storage Container-shall be defined as any box
container, opet oi-contained, transported by truck or trailer o a specific location to be used for
temporary or pelmanent storage-and may also be referred to as a shipping container, cargo
container, storage container, portable demand storage wnits, freight containers, bulk shipping
containers, reusable steel boxes, ROI'tabI'e storage pods,
. SECTION3
PORTABLE. S§I‘()RAGE CONTAINER REGULATIONS
Notwithstanding all other regu‘lati_fons contained in the Village of Lennon Zoning Ordinances and

s_ubj_gdt to all xegulaﬁons:cqntained herein, porfable storage containers, as defined herein in
Section (2)(A), shdll be'subject to'the following regulations:

A Portable s"fé'rage.containers_‘, as ‘déﬁned herein in Section 2, used as storage buildings on
all parcels in all zoning districts in the Village-of Lennon shall be prohibited except ag
specifically approved by the Village of Lennon under anactive permit for temporary use.

:?ag§ Lofs ,YQ%Q— L‘




? "\

~N& Arportable storage container shall not be used for any ad;\}e;rtising purposes, including, but

B. A Portable Storage Container Permit shall be limited to a maximum of 90 days in any
. 365-day period. All portable storage containers must be remaved on or before the
expiration date of the Porfable Storage Container Temporary Permit.

C. Permifs are not required for agriculturally zoned property in the Village of Lennon where
the placement and use of & portable storage container is'done so in compliance with the
Michigan Right to Fatm Act, MCL 286.471 et al. and the Generally Accepted
Agricultutal Management Practices set forth therein.

D. A Portable Storage C(m‘tainer Permit shall be subject to a fee as set forth in the Village of
Lennon Fee Schedule as"amended and adopted by the Village of Lennon Council.

E. A Portable Storage Container Permit issued for a construction site with an active building
permiit rhay be renewed at the sole discretion of the Village of Lennon Building Inspector
and/or the Village of Lention Zoting Administrator and for a'time period to be set by the
Village of Lennon Buildinig Inspector and/or the Village of Lennon Zoning
Administrator, ’

F. The placement of all portable storage containers shall be subject to the terms and
conditions of a Portable Storage Container Permit issued by the Village of Lennon.

G. The placement of all portable storage containers shall be subject to all setbacks as
established by the Village of Lennon Zoning and Building Codé ordinances and subject
to the approval of the Village of Lennon Building Inspector and/or Village of Lennon
Zoning Administrator,

H. A single portable storage confainer shall not exceed 20 foet in length, 10 feet in width,
and 10 feet in height. ‘

L Multiple portable storage containers shall-be limited to atotal of 20 feet in combined
length, and each ifidividual unit shall not exceed 10 feet in width and 10 feet in height,

J. Portable storage containerai;'.shall not be stacked and are limited to the height of a single
container. ‘

K. Portable storage conitainers shall not be used for living quarters, «
L. Portabls storage containefé: shall not be used to house animals of any kind, =
M. Thestorage of any and all Ellaszdous materials, as defined by the Michigan Fire Code, in

a portablestorage container shall be prohibited.

not limited to t’he. attachme;ht of any 'hi‘llbom'ds,_é‘;tickexs, o wraps for the promotion of
any good or services otherithan the identification of the company from which the portable
storage container Was,-'purcpa'sed o1 rented.

- RawS




~ the Village.of Lennon Zoning Administrator. -

. All portable storage cotitainers shall be-paintedy solid colors and any writing o graffiti

shall be immediately removed o covéred and subjeots to forfeiture any permit issued by

thé Village of Lennon foriplacement of the portable storage container,
. -A portable storage contaiﬁer shall not be structurally modified in any manner,
Q. A portable storage container shall not be placed in any public street,

R. A portable storage container shall not be placed in any off-strect parking area, fire lane,

loading area,. or inany 'loq;’aﬁon that may cause a hazard or threat to the safety of thie
public orsurrounding parcel owners.

. No electricity or plumbing may be installed or run to a portable storage container.

- Failure to reinove-any portable storage container on or before the expiration date of the

Portable Storage Containgr Temporary Permit may result in Village of Lennon officials
refiioving the portable storage container upon the expitation of the portable storage
permif at the parcel owner’s expense.

SECTION 5

PERMITS

- Any occupant, owner, or tenter who keeps or possesses a portable storage container on

any Village of Lennon zoning district parcel shall fizst apply forand obtain a permit from
the Village of Lennon Building and/or Zoning Departmerit,

. Permits shall be issﬁed b :?tha Zoting Administrator or Building Inspector or his/ber
Yﬁ . 2 g _J___E_ ‘

designee.

. Any permitiésue‘d by the Village of Lehnon Building and Zoning Department shall be

subjéct-to afee as established by the Village of Lennon Fee Schedule as adopted by the

Village of Lennon Council. The permit fees are subject.to amendment by resolution of
the Village of Lennon Coyneil, | ’

. A permit for the temporary placement of a portable storage container shall not &xceed 90

days in any 365-day ‘periocfi from the date of the approval of the permit,

- A permit for the temporary placement of a portable storage container on a construction

site may be renewed at the:sole discretion of the Village of Lennon Building Inspector or

e Wa0e b0



CL 286.471 %f al. and the Génerally Aecepted

ichigan'Right toFarm Act, .
" Agricultural Management Practices set forth thetrein.

F. ‘Permits’ate ng @h‘ed f:or agricultur lﬁnedép/o erty in th‘;y'l}fge of Len oilhﬁ%ere/
the lacerx%z’t;tfici u{‘gf a poxtabl utorageg?t iner is done se'in compliafice; with the

. An application for & temporary permit for a portable storage container in all Village of

Lennon zoning districts shall contain on a sketch, the property boundaries, and the
proposed location, of the portable:storage container on\the property with the distances
between the structures, Yee, v

H. Permits shall be issued toithe owner ox occupant of the property and shall be presented
upon demand frotn any Village of Lennon Building and/or Zotiing Department official or
his/her designee. ' .

I An application for a permit-submitted by any resident that is not the legal owner of the
property where the poitable storage container will be kept shall have the signature of the
owner of the property. ot landlord granting approval to place the portable storage
container on the property.

J.. Permits are non~tran_sfera1§le and do not run with or-attach to the land,

K. Thete shall be no pre-existing legal conditions and any portable storage container
cutrently existing shall not be “gtandfathered” or permitted to remain after the effective
date of this ordinance,

L. Any decision to grant or ‘d:enya permit application for a portable storage container by the
Village of Lennon Buﬂdm'g Inspector or the Village of Lennon Zoning Administrator
may be appealed to the Village of Lennon Coungil,

M. The Village of _I_;enrion.resfe;_rves the right to terminate a permit at any time based on
complaints or violations of Village of Lennon Ordinances.

SECTION 6

NUISANCE
The placenyent of any portable storage container on any property within the boundaries of the
Village of Lennon subjects the patcel owner and/or occupant of the property to all Village of
Lennoi Nuisance Ordinances, including, buf not limited to, Blight and Noise Ordinances. The
issuing of a permit by the Village of Lennon Zoning Department. or Building Department for the ‘
. tetiparaty placement of a portable stotago container-does not relieve the parce] owner andfor
occupant of the property for which the permit is issued from any Village of Lention Ordinance.
The Village of Lennon Zoning Departoient or Building Department reserves the riglit to
terminate or.cancel any permit for the placement of a portable storage container at any time.




Any decision of the Village of Letinon Zoning Department or Building Department may be
appealed to-the Village of Lenﬂo_il Couneil.

SECTION 7

PENALTY

Any person who violates the provisions of the Village of Lennon Portable Storage Container
Ordinance, 2024-11 11-01, shall Be responsible for a mupicipal civil infraction and subject to
penalties as set forth in the Village of Lennon Municipal Civil Infraction Ordinance.

SECTION I

SEVERABILITY

The various patts, sections, and clauses of the Village of Lennon Portable Storage Contairicy

Ordinance are heteby declared severable. If any part or sentence is declared invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the rematnder of the Ordinance shall continue in full force and effect,

SECTION IV

. CONFLICTING LAWS

All other pravisions of any oﬂier‘ViIiag‘_e of Lennon Ordinance inconsistent with the provisions of
this Ordinatice are hereby repealed. All otherprovisions shall be and are hereby ratified.

SECTION V
EFFECTIVE DATE

+ This Otdinance shall be publi‘shefd i & newspaper of genetal circulation within the Village of
Lennon, Genesee/Shiawassee County, Michigan, and shall become effective thirty (30) days
following publication.

SECTION V)

AVA;‘_ILABILITYﬁOE_ORDINANGE--------—

A copy r?fthi's' Ordinance may be ifnspect¢d and reviewed at the Village of Lennon Glérk’s Office
at the Village of Lennon Hall, 11904 E. Lennon Road; Lennon, Michigan 48449, during regular
business hours and gt the Village of Lenitoti website at wr-yillaggofleanon.org,

it ARG £




ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED:

Déted: _ - , 2025

We hereby certify that the foregomg Ordinance was adopted oii the Second Reading by the Village

of Lennon Council on

Public Hearing:

First Reading Approved:

Second Reading Approved:

Adopted:
Published: L
VILLAGE OF LENNON;

Geraldine Terry, Village of Lommon Clétk

Barbara BakerOmerod, Village of Lennon President

Date

Date

Page 6 of 6




Kristina Youmans
W

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

keronin <kcronin@flinttownship.org>
Wednesday, October 30, 2024 12:01 PM
Kristina Youmans

FW: CLAYTON TOWNSHIP

Good Afternoon,

Sec. 5.3-3. - Registration required.
Share Link to sectionPrint sectionDownload (Docx) of sectionsEmail sectionCompare versions

No person shali rent, lease, let or otherwise make available for occupancy any dwelling unit designed
for human occupation unless the building is registered with the building department.

(1)

Registration shall be on a form provided by the building department. Required information shall
include the name, address and telephone number of the owner and any managing agent. For each
individual owner and agent a driver's license number or a State of Michigan identification number
must be provided. The form must be signed by all owners and any agents.

(2)

All changes in the required information must be provided to the building department in writing
within 30 days of the change.

(3)

If the owner's address is more than 40 miles from the subject property, the registration form must
designate an agent who may be served with process in an action to enforce compliance with this
article,

(4)

If the owner is a corporation, the names, addresses and telephone numbers of its officers shall be
listed. If such corporation has no substantial assets other than the dwelling in question and is
controlied in whole or in part by another corporation or corporations, then the name and address of
those corporations and the names, addresses and telephone numbers of those officers shall be
listed.

(5)

Owner occupied residential dwellings are exempt from registration if the only other occupants of the

dwelling are members of the owner’s family, oy ‘ ‘O




(6)

The registration requirement for buildings other than rental multi-family dwellings shall take effect
December 1, 2010.

(Ord. of 11-22-2010) by

/-.f

e \\




Z 10 | abed

{1aons) uogeEsy Jadoud 10) JS12aY SSIEM xum,._o_ m ’
omv.,maﬂ mmomam mc_mm_E he _mcmn WmE Lo xon _muEmw_om&xomnuﬁ wN

” Eoom _S.cm.._oas_
I - hou.umwmu m,onm mEx._o_s e aney ﬁ:E Eow am..,m DUE AEavjEY ‘wooipeq Alsad - 010818Q monm_ hN

EG aaBy annm ga.um JGIEM JEBL S mﬁmno_mw %
) Eou...._mumn ayoug! !i ... .
T T eettas e e e ST ST NG

. .__  omelossysqpmoys &Wm.vml =~

Swooleg puk Seare Juig!

3@ ‘S[Ieo 3|qED ‘stuess pabellep 'sprezey diy jo 951 a9 pnoys s sjadied Iy tmN

uonpuss Bunetads pooh U g pINOYS Seagls 1aao BuguBl pue suey jsnewpa) Iz

- T T .Ilm.c_wmmﬂ suoyaq - nﬂmc_ctmﬁm mn _Ecm sjsed umﬁo fue 10 ‘sjue “sayoeas ‘sjes ; SB yONs SuoTESaLI h:d. 1z

- hmEaimmm{oa pook U mn pnoys - mmmwoamﬁ aBeqies)| fi74

o B P o7 ’ o T swiconyjeq pue syey Siasere 1 mcunm__ 101D EL

wcﬂn LI SISADO LM UOGIPLGS Bunuom pooB ur sq pinoys Sunubi 1w i:18

nmmmEmu:: nnm 21n03s 3q PIACYS sBuiye] puB SIRIS |1V h_. o
s mnomcﬂnmuw_i Jouaguy: -

uuwuwcou aqeus
o , P ‘SlionipUts 20B[INS SARSLEP U0 AUE puB pooM pakeosp raised 8500] 10 paxoayd ‘Juied SUNSSd
coa_ucoo as_cmm pue Uza B Ul 3dey 34 pinoys (- Mt SEM SI00p "SMODUA) SIOBUNS TOUSIU ] O

sMopuw ur Sseif pasoeyo 10 uaxalq Soﬁ? - Y4By JoLjEaM 3q 1SN SMOPUIM _?brmlﬁ

T x__._mu nmn‘ pUE 301 10} SIS ﬁmcu wxuo_, fugesado @38& 5? coEucou mcuco.s E. Wmmm:.EI SMOpUIA T ,3‘
N - @som:.w:
o - - .Iuw_m_i..‘_‘ml.nwno Jo ﬁc“ W\m iC Uo._

_mz,on pue Sonap Bunio| B aney jsnuu Spesb 2A0QE 1995 | 8 Ui} 2:01 J0U SMOPUWM PUE Sio0p orjed _Himr

S.Eﬂé:Eu mcsmv msmoﬁ s m 55 2100 .n jjos mn “m:E HGop uogeredas a1 UoWIWod Vi Z |

" punos Ajinpnus 8q PINOUS S:00P IV .|

Iouapca sy o} ubis 16 paaoudde ue hﬂaw_u [E4S Sicop Ss2163 |fe - SEale uoWLItO )] 0L

mmEmw payoeye puz mEo: .amm.émn pue meu_En LianaY - painbar alalm aoeld 1 SI00p paje 2 uw 5
“qiuef 1o 100y 541 UC PUIG 10U HROYS JODQ 8 ]

T 13pI0 Buppom ool U1 aq pinoys Sabum; | i

" squel 1o Bul ey homn u 1 $0eI0 oz @cmnm [EUnTIL JO 3G HNOLS SI00P JOUSIXS [/ JUnoIe sdegy w

Moplna SIS B 10 sjoydasd € saey 1SAL Joop ARUT; m
a LmEo mc_vuoa POOD Ui pue paEIsul - SI30[0 ideg) v

i Tapio Buiuom pooB Ul 2q Pmoys mxoo._._ e

apisul bmmmx %q JOULES - 4our 3UC 0 UB SS9 ot “1pbua| Moy - Joq peag’ N
o Sayoe| %20 _‘
xUmnu o3 mm::.m um_...«o pue nE.m_. Loou SrempIei} J6Op - 2000 "

fusLwog] "1$1 Aoe4s Uogoadstr:

— e e e

Is1] yoeyo uogoadsu [eJudY jusy jo diysumoy Japey)



Z Jo Z sbed

' QO Jo Buinadsul aG 10U [fltM 3m - 3n$s Waunedag E_mm_r_

- ' Y ﬂ_oE m«:m:mﬂ ok o} wrEqoad e @sod few g m_._oﬁ_cs Rajes pue yyesy sarsin 20 om:w mm

: _ ' EmEmENmB pUE punos .n:msﬁ_._bm 5q pinoys sBuiping bowwmoo( 9¢

mcnmu 10 »unf au-- suopuoa WBIq jo sl aq pinous Eml SE

" sabuiys Bnssiln pue syEe) Jo) Jo0l WAUD pE

T T o " T petm vunE 0w mu_u_w pabewsep Jop ﬂocmﬁw Buipung e xuwno_mm |
e .acmﬂm_

SIBUENS sABY s mEEn 100} pue nmanmu aq Enoam SBU JamIS _2 Nm

T - - SuSy SIqAsAquIod Jaujo pue SEeqreb 10 0ol 1053 90 15N Seale S5eIalS IV Fm

T (avons) uoneqesul sedosd Jo) aseluny P om

1517 %9340 uopoadsuj [BJusy julld 3o dIYSumo], Jspeysd



